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MACDONALD COLLEGE
McGILL UNIVERSITY

RAILWAY STATIONS AND EXPRESS: 

STE. ANNE DE BELLEVUE. QUE.
POST OFFICE:

MACDONALD COLLEGE, QUE . CANADA

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE
OFFICE OF THE DEAN

October 26th, 19ôo.

Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G. ,K.C.B. 
Principal,
He Grill University,
Montreal, Que.

Dear Sir Arthur :

I have your letter of October 26th and 
will communicate with Professor Bunting accordingly .

The matter was first brought to my 
attention by a letter from Professor Bunting dated 
June 22nd, enclosing copy of a letter addressed to 
you and two memoranda dated June 21st. As I had had 
no previous contact with the question t assumed that 
you would either ask me to advise regarding the matter 
or deal with it directly yourself. in my letter of 
July lwth I referred to the question in general terms 
asKing whether in such instances I should go into the 
matter without waiting for instructions from you.

v Professor Bunting has told me that he 
had mentioned this matter to Mr. Ward several times 
during the summer and that Mr « Ward had always promised 
to discuss it with you. I think Professor Bunting 
should have been sure of his ground before making any 
public announcement and I agree with you that it is 
unfortunate that in his answer to inquirers he should 
have cast reflection upon the administration of the 
College.

Yours faithfully,

Acting Dean.

JFS/Y
P.S.

I am enclosing copy of my letter to Prof. Bunting.
J.F.S .


